The Quarterly Update

Volume 2 • Issue 3 | Jul - Sep, 2025

GI4QC FORUM



GI4QC Forum wants to extend its deepest gratitude to all its members, associates, advisors, and partners for their unwavering support and dedication.

Every discussion, every shared insight, and every thoughtful contribution has been instrumental in advancing the shared dream of bridging the realms of science and spirituality and has brought us closer to unraveling the deeper truths. Together, we are creating a transformative space for exploration and understanding, and none of this would be possible without your unceasing enthusiasm and commitment.

Table of Contents

From the Editor's Desk	4
The Quarter that Went By	9
A Glimpse of Key Events of the Forum in the	
Previous Quarter	9
22 Jul 2025 – MoU	9
23 Jul 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	10
20 Aug 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	12
23 Sep 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum	
Jul - Sep 2025 – Others	15
Other Pursuits by Members/Partners/Assoc	iates
of GI4QC Forum	
Books	
Published Papers	
Essays / Blogs	22
Documentary Film / Videos / Podcasts	25
Workshops / Sessions / Webinars / Events	
Initiatives	
Upcoming Events	35
Reachout for Assistance / Association /	
Collaboration	35
Initiatives by GI4QC Forum's young Associated in the second secon	
- "Pioneers of Tomorrow"	
Plan of Upcoming Quarter	
Scheduled	
Planned	
Exploratory	51

Notice Board	52
11 Programs	52
Appeal for Donations	55
New Associates	58
Connect with us	65

Please Note: One of the objectives of GI4QC Forum is to make this Forum a valued networked association known for unhindered ideas. We. therefore. exchange of recommend that you read / listen to the views of our guests, members, associates. advisors, and partners with an open mind and form your own opinion.

GI4QC Forum is not promoting commercially any of the products or services listed here, nor does GI4QC Forum benefit financially from it. The information provided is for inspirational purposes only.

From the Editor's Desk

Dear Friends,

Welcome to the sixth edition of the GI4QC Forum's Quarterly Update.

This issue marks a moment of pride and reflection as the GI4QC Forum completes three inspiring years since its incorporation on 1 August 2022. In this short time, we have evolved from a concept into a living movement — now running 11 structured programmes dedicated to our mission of harmonizing ancient wisdom with modern science. We are deeply grateful to our members, patrons, and well-wishers whose continued participation has transformed this vision into a growing community of seekers, thinkers, and innovators.

The world today finds itself navigating a complex landscape. Trade rivalries have hardened into tariff wars, and sanctions have become subtle instruments of control — a new form of colonialism wrapped in the language of equality and cooperation. The once-cherished dream of a "Global Village"

feels distant under the rising tide of ultranationalism.

Yet, in these uncertain times, humanity must rediscover leadership grounded in patience, understanding, and collective wisdom. The challenge before us is not merely to ask where the world is heading, but to recognize our own potential to be catalyst for meaningful change.

This October brings a season of spiritual and cultural renewal. Navaratri, Dussehra, and Deepavali remind us that the true battle of life is within — conquering ignorance, fear, and ego. Beyond their sacred meanings, these festivals also sustain the 'Festival Economy' — empowering local artisans, reviving traditional crafts, and strengthening social harmony.

In invoking Sri Lakshmi for prosperity, Sri Saraswati for wisdom, and Sri Rama for righteous governance, let us also remember that the real light of Deepavali shines through enlightened living, self-discipline, and collective upliftment.

Over the past year, GI4QC Forum has conducted twelve insightful webinars, each blending research, reflection, and realization. Sessions on Niti Shastra for the New Age, The Science of Intention and Attention, and modern Remote Viewing vs. the visualization of Kurukshetra war by Sanjaya at Hastinapur invited participants to rethink the boundaries of perception, ethics, and knowledge.

We continue to explore profound questions: Are science and spirituality truly separate? Is consciousness measurable, or is it the very foundation of measurement itself?

Our discussions reveal that Sanskrit, with its algorithmic logic, anticipates modern programming languages — making it a natural fit for self-learning AI systems. Likewise, Vimana Shastra's principles of aerodynamics and propulsion resonate strikingly with modern aerospace design. These parallels remind us that the guest for truth — whether through meditation or mathematics — arises from the same human curiosity.

Through our website, periodicals, and knowledge programmes, GI4QC Forum continues to share ideas that bridge scientific inquiry with spiritual insight. With over 200 active members, the Forum now stands at the threshold of quantum growth — a stage demanding not only intellectual participation but also moral and material support.

We invite members, associates, patrons, well-wishers and corporate partners to contribute financially to sustain this vision. Your support will enable us to:

- Fund original research and publications
- Extend quantum literacy to students and educators
- Organize global symposiums and collaborative projects
- Preserve and translate classical knowledge for modern study

Your contribution is not just a donation; it is an investment in the future of conscious innovation.

At its core, GI4QC Forum stands for integration — of mind and matter, of ancient and modern wisdom, of inner and outer

evolution. In an era of division and distraction, we must rekindle the light of unity, reason, and compassion.

We invite scholars, scientists. environmentalists, educators, and faith leaders to walk this path with us — to help revive ancient wisdom as a living force for a balanced and peaceful world.

With warm regards, **Anil Prasad Samantaray** Editor — GI4QC Forum's Quarterly Update

This editorial aims to inspire readers to appreciate the depth of ancient knowledge while embracing the innovative spirit of contemporary science. We would love to hear your views and suggestions. Please write to the editor. Commander Anil Prasad Samantarav. query @gi4qc.org. Your feedback is very valuable to us.

The Quarter that Went By

A Glimpse of Key Events of the **Forum in the Previous Quarter**

22 Jul 2025 – MoU

An MoU was signed between Sharda University, Foundation for Indic Wisdom and Gi4QC Forum for Research in Brain Activity Changes during Indian Meditative Practices such as Yoga Nidra.



23 Jul 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum

Spirituo-Scientific Worldview: From the Shadows to the Spotlight

Challenges in the path of introducing school students to Spirituo-Scientific Worldview

The discussion resumed from one of the unanswered questions of the first episode - "What should be the focus group for the mass awareness campaign?"

The panelists discussed the challenges to introduce school going children to this domain of knowledge. The key challenges listed out were designing a standardized course structure, maintaining distance from any religious connotation, making it useful for employment opportunities and, of course, delivering it through scores of educational boards and all the schools in the country.

Alternate approaches to circumvent the abovementioned challenges were put forward by the panelists and the audience. Everyone agreed that mass awareness campaign cannot be the sole responsibility of the educational institutions. The parents have to pitch in too and a consistent ecosystem has to be created.

It was felt that a viable option can be to reach out to through specially curated children content/workshops/camps. The objective would be to expose children to experiential knowledge of the timeless wisdom and thus ignite curiosity around spirituo-scientific worldview - the central theme of our ancient knowledge repositories.

The underlying assumption was that once the curiosity is ignited, the children can be steered to various IKS subjects based on their interest. At this stage, the educational institutions should handhold them and lead them to authentic resources. This approach demands that even the elders in the society have to be included in the mass awareness campaign.

So that brought us to another question - how to generate acceptance of this worldview amongst people who have been educated by a system wherein scientific worldview and spiritual worldview were considered contradictory to each other. In other words, a need was felt to identify the best "positioning" for spirituo-scientific worldview for its widespread acceptance by everyone who interacts with children.

We hope we will gain more clarity as we continue the deliberations in the next episode.

https://voutu.be/Eo3nSq8vADI

20 Aug 2025 - Webinar of GI4QC Forum

<u>The Intention Vs Attention Game – A</u> mathematical framework for observing consciousness dynamics

In this webinar Kavan Ganapathy K P explored the distinct yet interdependent roles of intention and attention within the domains of consciousness research. In psi research, intention is regarded as a directed mental force capable of producing measurable effects on physical systems and biological targets, while attention serves as the focusing mechanism that stabilizes and amplifies this influence. Building upon the Informational psi theory the Intention-Attention-Entropy model. defines a formal Psi Probability Function (ψ) as an emergent field expression dependent on three operator vectors: Intention (I), Attention (A), and Entropy (E). Drawing from empirical results in remote viewing, Bengston Healing, and the Global Consciousness Project, he showed how Ψ manifests probabilistic coherence in systems through conscious modulation, offering a mathematically and conceptually rigorous proposal for psi emergence.

https://youtu.be/2gP5SlyFQzU

23 Sep 2025 - Webinar of **GI4QC Forum**

Indian Knowledge: Insights & **Applications - Niti for New Age**

In this webinar we discussed another aspect of Indian Knowledge - Niti (नीति); and deliberated on its applicability in the current times. There is a general misconception that Niti relates to governance, strategy, business ethics and politics. Instead, Niti refers to the wisdom or code of conduct or guidelines that can help us navigate through the challenges of life in an effective manner

When we use the term Nitishastra, we are not referring to a set of guidelines that exist in a certain ancient text. In fact, there are many Nitishastra in Indic Knowledge Repositories. You can pick and choose as per your swabhay, the context or the situation and your objective. Each Nitishastra has its own unique 'character'.

Our ancestors recognised that the best way to gain wisdom is through experience. However, it's not necessary that it has to be your own experience. You can also acquire wisdom through the experiences of others. And stories are the best way to narrate experiences of others as they leave a lasting impression. That's why you find that our ancient texts have a sizeable collection of stories - Ramayana, Mahabharat, Panchatantra, Hitopadesha, Puranas, Upanishads, Vetala Panchavimshati.... the list goes on and on.

And each of these texts is, in fact, a great source to expose you to human nature and behaviour in different contexts. These stories help you appreciate the choices available and what guiding principles could be used to select one and what can be the repercussions. In other words, each of these texts is a good source to understand Niti and they are as relevant today as they were centuries ago. They help us build our capabilities to navigate through the challenges of life and manage conflicts (both inner and outer).

https://youtu.be/ gQgzRy3ymE

Jul - Sep 2025 - Others



Prof Ajit Kumar Verma presented International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science to Director, Manipal Institute of Technology and Vice Chancellor, Manipal Academy of Higher Education



Anand Prakash presented International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science to the Secretary, Department of Science & Technology



Brigadier Shitanshu Mishra visited Maharishi University of Information Technology, Lucknow, on Independence Day and presented the 2nd and 3rd issues of International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science.



GI4QC Forum's team presented International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science to the Vice Chancellor, Gautam Buddha University



GI4QC Forum's team presented International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science to the National Coordinator, IKS Division, Ministry of Education



Anand Prakash represented GI4QC Forum and presented his perspective at the launch of Publish for India - a movement for a Viksit Bharat

https://lnkd.in/p/q4QGxqB4

Other Pursuits by Members/Partners/Associates of GI4QC Forum

as shared in GI4QC Forum's WhatsApp Groups (for more details write to query @qi4qc.org)

Disclaimer: GI4QC Forum is not promoting commercially any of the products or services listed here, nor does GI4QC Forum benefit financially from it. The information provided is for inspirational purposes only.

Books

- By Prof (Dr.) Jai Paul Dudeja
 - Navigating Successfully through Maliciously Envious People https://www.amazon.in/Navigating-Successfully-through-Maliciously-Envious/dp/B0FGJ76WQ5
 - Role of Sound and Light in Healing, Therapy, and Meditation: A Scientific Analysis

- https://www.amazon.in/Sound-Light-Healing-Therapy-Meditation/dp/B0FJJDHQDG
- How to Quiet Your Mind and Lead a Purposeful Life https://www.amazon.in/Quiet-Your-Mind-Lead-Purposeful/dp/B0FN4P7KSJ
- Vidura and Vidura Niti: Profound Wisdom Lessons from a Statesman of Mahabharata Times https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/2 42269119-vidura-and-vidura-niti
- By Kaudinya Arpan & Pareekshit Dahal
 - Avatars of Brahma: Stories of India's Greatest Yogis https://amzn.to/4qLKjIF
- By Krishna Prakash
 - o fellow seeker: Ancient wisdom for modern living https://www.amazon.in/fellow-seeker-Ancient-wisdom-modernebook/dp/B0F21LKK5J
 - Many times we may wish to have "meaningful conversations with ourselves" but where to start, what to ask and how to go about...This is where the set of 21 questions

curated with insights from the divine aspect of Kamalatmika could help. On August 8th a 11-chapter book, 'The grounded grace,' is being launched, of which these 21 questions form the 11th chapter. Kindly fill in this form (https://forms.gle/Fg3dzSmpw8PNaS4f8) to get your ebook delivered free through your email.

- By Kush (Baje)
 - The Divine State Of Consciousness: The Ultimate Reality https://a.co/d/aollg1r

Published Papers

- By Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria
 - o In one of our recent works, we have used quantum formalism to model abstract space of perception/decision and attempted to connect it with physical space dynamics. The waves in quantum formalism are not "real" physical

waves. Physical space deals with determinate outcomes and attributes, but abstract Hilbert space in QM accommodates superposition, i.e., two outcomes can exist simultaneously. https://royalsocietypublishing.org/doi/abs/ 10.1098/rspa.2025.0489

By Dr. N Sridhar

- Krmi-nāśana Sūktams of Atharvaveda: Exploring Mantra Therapy as a Holistic Approach to Microbial Eradication https://josd.info/wpcontent/uploads/2025/07/JOSD-Vol-1-Issue-1-Paper-19.pdf
- Haemostatic Applications and Vascular Regulation: A Study on Rudhira-srāva-nivartana Sūkta of Atharvaveda

https://hitaya.org/haemostaticapplications-and-vascular-regulation-astudy-on-rudhira-srava-nivartana-suktaof-atharvaveda/

Essays / Blogs

- By Jayant Kapatker
 - Solving a Mystery of Space! https://vedantaandscience.com/?p=1290
- By Kaudinya Arpan
 - o Are You Meditating All Wrong? Panchakosha perspective https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/08/09 /are-you-meditating-all-wrongpanchakosha-perspective/
 - The Kundalini Code, Essence of "I" ness.
 - https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2024/10/28 /the-kundalini-code-essence-of-i-ness/
 - Societal Consciousness-Vaishnavi Shakti
 - https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/09/20 /societal-consciousness-vaishnavi-shakti/
- Bv Kritarth Jaiswal
 - o Being In Itself!

https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/beingitself-

%E0%A4%B8%E0%A4%9A%E0%A4%9 A%E0%A4%A6%E0%A4%A8%E0%A4% A8%E0%A4%A6%E0%A4%B8%E0%A4 %B5%E0%A4%B0%E0%A4%AA%E0% A4%AE-I-kritarth-jaiswal-0fjoc/

- Laughter in Different Languages: A Neuro-Advaitic Reflection https://www.linkedin.com/posts/kritarthsuresh-187b13377_laughter-in-differentlanguages-a-neuro-advaitic-activity-7358564178531414016-iQwc
- Meta-Philosophy of Patterns: Transforming Architectural Planning and Design Through Phenomenology and Transcendence https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/metaphilosophy-patterns-transformingarchitectural-planning-jaiswal-m1plc
- Phenomenology of Architecture: A Paradigm Shift to Bodily **Awareness** https://www.linkedin.com/posts/kritarthsuresh-jaiswal-187b13377_researchwork-in-embodied-architecture-theorvactivity-7359601674270728193-XF9A

By Vinay Kulkarni

- Can Hospitals Become Sanctuaries for Healing? https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/canhospitals-become-sanctuaries-healingvinay-kulkarni-y4b2c
- ्र स्वतंत्रता and स्वातन्त्र्य शक्तिः The True Meaning of Independence

https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/%E0%A4 %B8%E0%A4%B5%E0%A4%A4%E0%A 4%A4%E0%A4%B0%E0%A4%A4-%E0%A4%B8%E0%A4%B5%E0%A4%A 4%E0%A4%A8%E0%A4%A4%E0%A4% B0%E0%A4%AF-%E0%A4%B6%E0%A4%95%E0%A4%A 4-true-meaning-independence-vinaykulkarni-3csec

By GI4QC Forum

(these blogs were specifically curated preserve and repurpose the valuable discussions happening within the Forum's WhatsApp Groups)

- o When Thought Touches Matter: Reflections on Mind, Machine, and the Mystery https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/07/17 /when-thought-touches-matterreflections-on-mind-machine-and-themystery/
- Do mantras really work on Snake Bite?

https://scimonk.com/indexphp/2025/08/17 /do-mantras-really-work-on-snake-bite/

Documentary Film / Videos / **Podcasts**

- By Jayant Kapatker
 - Announcing the Launch of Our New Podcast: Science Meets Vedanta - an audio version of my blog content.

https://www.buzzsprout.com/2522489

- Are We Looking at the Same Trees?
- Understanding the Mind
- Einstein's Theory of Relativity
- Quantum Physics Overview
- Who Am I?
- My Spiritual Journey
- Perception Process Taught by Science Is Incorrect
- SatChitAnanda, Brahman Vs, Self-Awareness
- Understanding the Universe of Waveforms
- By Kavya Vaddadi
 - Stone Carved Flight Manuals Tirumala Tirupati Vimana

https://youtu.be/-

P4WF07w0MY?si=h8cfiv6fv6JLhed8

- Reverse Engineering UFO, UAP, **USO** and Vimanas Advanced Space Technology Devices https://youtu.be/yirRsaGJsWQ?si=t3bh T ItEwp19aGh
- By Shrimath Yoga (Krishna Prakash)
 - We are making short videos on Yoga Nidra. They are available in the section - "Shorts" on our voutube channel https://youtube.com/@shrimathyoga:
 - 1st episode on Spotify: Beginner's hashtag#YogaNidra, a 13 minute journey https://open.spotify.com/episode/1QnRH 9e4v7xbh1yLB4hhQt
- By The Samvad Bharati (Dasari Narasimha)
 - Weekly dialogue series hosted on Sundays (11 am-12 noon) https://meet.google.com/mkv-gzrt-xhi

- By Vishuddhi Films (Dr. Deepika Kothari)
 - 8 दिन भूमिगत योगी पर वैज्ञानिक प्रयोग। Yogi in an Underground pit for 8 Days | Heart Beat stopped https://youtu.be/BCKRJwJLNe8
 - 。 कृण्डलिनी जागरण | Kundalini awakened by Dr Y K MISHRA | Medical Doctor's Self observation. https://youtu.be/0XIScJL_hiE?si=5MFN1 gT_dKIHPbQ3
 - o भारत मेरी जन्मभूमि | Trailer Documentary | भारत प्रकृति का बालक https://youtu.be/9eOuPdCDSGw
 - Khajuraho Temple Series Trailers https://voutu.be/7s5f7IY__QY https://youtu.be/ f1mZS0wxfE
 - Is Angkor Wat a Hindu Temple or a **Buddhist Temple?** https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hBLp p6m_F6c
- By Commander VK Jaitly
 - From Navy to Nation Building https://voutu.be/8UAeanD6LBU?si=E29 WmRNN_zENUikc

Workshops / Sessions / Webinars / Events / New Initiatives

- Dr. Anurag Mishra
 - Presentations in Delhi University
 - Reality in Bharatiya Darshan and in Modern Science
 - Indian Astronomy, Geometry and Sulbhasutras
- Dr. Ashutosh Angiras (Academic Karmotsava)
 - "Vedic Perspectives on Bhartiya Kala-Tattva: Exploring Science. Philosophy, Symbolism, and Folk Culture (Part 2 of Decoding Kaala -Tattva Series)". Resource Person – Sh. Ajay Chaturvedi, Founder -HarVa, KFN, Kullhad Economy – 8 Jul 2025
 - 40 scholars from various institutions of different states discussed the topic from multiples perspectives and identified & refined the issues related to the inter-relationship among language,

thoughts & emotions - 20 Sep 2025

https://voutu.be/Xcfm0umxQsw

- Dasari Narasimha (The Samvad Bharati)
 - Samvad Bharati, our e-learning platform rooted in Sanātana Dharma, is now live. We're offering flagship courses that are visually rich, gamified, and designed using modern instructional design principles to make learning immersive and transformative. The courses include
 - Vidura Neeti The Art of Wise **Decision Making**
 - Dharma vs. Righteousness
 - Panchakosha and Sharira Traya with interactive simulation
 - Karma Siddhantha
 - Trigunas
 - SDGs through Dharmic Lens
 - The IKS Researchers Toolkit
 - Garuda Mahapurana

https://sites.google.com/view/samvad bharaticourses/home

- Devika Kumari (DeVritti)
 - Launch of Devritti, an Indic Yoga & Wellness initiative by Devika.

Devritti is rooted in the vision of nurturing Swastha Leaders individuals anchored in balance, clarity, and inner wellbeing — who can lead society towards healthier, sustainable futures. - 19 Aug 2025 https://youtu.be/I9Bw-zZOLug

- Hitesh Chandel (Yuq Parivartan)
 - Trailer of Project Yug Parivartan Udghosh – A Grand Declaration for Bharat's Golden Future https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZEmx T6uRu-M
 - Chief Mentor Hitesh Chandel's interview at PMC Hindi Channel https://www.instagram.com/reel/DMLHvG UJqil/
- Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria (Institute of Science & Spirituality)
 - o The Enigma of Perception: A oneday conference exploring perception through Indian philosophy, neuroscience, and AI -24 Aug 2025

Kavya Vaddadi

- Webinar: Mahabharata UFOs and Aliens, organised by MAARKS Aerospace and Marine Services Private Limited and Vaddadi **Engineering Design and Analysis** Services – 6 Jul 2025
- Krishna Prakash (Shrimath Yoga & Foundation for Indic Wisdom)
 - Role of Pratyahara in achieving SDG - International Faculty Development Program (FDP) hosted by the School of Yoga Therapy, Shri Balaji Vidyapeeth (SBV), Puducherry – 9 Jul 2025 https://youtu.be/PXIqVGAz7ok?si=CqEaf o9v8ChGDThE
 - Experiential Masterclass on Yoga Nidra – 11 July 2025
 - How infusing Indic Wisdom helps to evolve Coaching & Leadership Approaches: hosted by Shivani Mansingh - 6 Aug 2025
 - Speaker in the event titled "Garbha" Samskara" at the 5th anniversary celebrations of Dr Nutan Pakhre's AYG academy hosted by Dr. Nutan-AYG Academy – 5 Sep 2025

- Mahesh Lohar (I Smart Life Foundation)
 - I Smart Life Foundation enters into a MoU with IIT Mandi to jointly pursue academic excellence, research, and innovation rooted in consciousness and sustainability -30 Jul 2025
 - I Smart Life Foundation in collaboration with Parul University established Dr. Vijay Bhatkar Global Research Center for Neurocognitive and Consciousness **Studies**

Dr. Nachiketa Tiwari

 A 5-day intensive workshop was organized for faculty members of Hindu Studies at Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, Ahmedabad. The workshop focused on Tattva Vimarsha, Pramana Siddhanta, Vada Parampara and Western Methods of Discourse Analysis – 15-17 Jul 2024

https://hindupost.in/education/the-powerof-hindu-studies-in-academia-catalyzingbharats-decolonization-journey/

Prof Ramesh Verma

 Delivered a talk on "Search for Physics Perspective in Vaiseshika Sutras" at the International Conference on Indian Knowledge Systems, at IUAC, New Delhi – 11 Jul 2025

Dr. Sanjay Sharma

 Hosted a webinar on 3 Aug 2025 on विशद्ध भारतीय सनातनीवैदिक आर्यहिन्दुधर्म ज्ञान-विज्ञान संगोष्ठी भाग -1. Speaker डॉ. व्रजेशकुमार खंभोलजा पीएचडी (गणितशास्त्र) और भारतीय ज्ञान परंपरा (IKS) विशेषज्ञ https://www.youtube.com/@bharatiygyan parampara-iks

Dr. Shivakumar GS (INDICA)

 Grateful to Gurus – 8 Jul 2025 https://indica.events/event/grateful2gurus -2025-celebrating-our-exemplary-gurus/

Vinay Kulkarni

 Participated as a panellist in the 6th National Conclave (online) on "Integrating Ancient Indian

- Knowledge with Modern Medicine to Stay Healthy." organised by Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad – 25 Jul 2025
- Addressed students and delegates at the Workshop on "Transforming Business, Education and Education for Business and Management: New Horizons and Practices of Aesthetics, Creativity, and Evolutionary Flourishing" held at Indus Business Academy, Bengaluru. – 4 Aug 2025 https://www.linkedin.com/posts/vinkulkarn i i-was-grateful-for-the-opportunity-toaddress-activity-7358282217611014146gauM
- Living Ananda A Blueprint for Conscious Living; Retreat Dates: 19 - 21 Sep 2025 at Indica Gurukulam, Ritambhara https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/livingananda-blueprint-retreat-chronicle-vinaykulkarni-refec

Upcoming Events

(for details write to query @qi4qc.org)

- Shared by Ajay Chaturvedi
 - Kullhad Economy Festival: celebrating grassroots entrepreneurship and indigenous innovation; organised at IIT Mandi – 2 to 6 Oct 2025 https://kef.iitmandi.ac.in/
- Shared by Dimple Kaul
 - Mysuru Yoga Utsava 2025: where soulful music, graceful dance, and timeless heritage come alive - 18 to 21 Dec 2025 at Mysuru www.mysuruyogautsava.com

Reachout for Assistance / Association / Collaboration

(for details write to query @gi4qc.org)

- Dr. Arvind Kulkarni
 - In celebration of 2025 as the International Year of Quantum Science and Technology, we have prepared a set of 5 lessons of 75

mts each, ready to be delivered to groups of 50-70 students of std 9 (any syllabus, state/ central/ international). If you can arrange locations anywhere in India where these students are sitting in front of big screens, with good internet facility accessible, we will arrange for these lessons on QSTC. Please do not insist on every student of std 9, as many may not like to attend. This learning does not fetch them any marks. Only extra- learning advantage. Only about 15-20% will join, and that is fine for us.

Bindu Joshi

 Pehchan Woman Welfare Society की ओर से हम एक महत्वपूर्ण सर्वे साझा कर रहे हैं जो हमारी नई पहल MANSA Sankalp: Maa aur Tarunya ka Saajha Prayaas से जुड़ा है। यह सर्वे युवाओं और अभिभावकों की सोच, आदतों और भावनात्मक ज़रूरतों को समझने के लिए तैयार किया गया है, ताकि हम नशा- मुक्ति और मानसिक स्वास्थ्य पर आधारित कार्यक्रमों को और बेहतर बना सकें। कृपया उपर दिए गए लिंक पर जाकर कुछ मिनट निकालकर सर्वे जरूर भरें और अपने जानने वालों के साथ भी साझा करें:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQ LScFC719NhaiSRC6db0evrTTw5Z Abcvr u0eRk12IqdOWN7TXQ/viewform?usp=pr eview

Shared by Darasi Narsimha

Invitation to Vāda-Sabhā - Discover how these timeless narratives shaped the art of reasoning, ethics of discourse, and the cultural roots of constructive dialogue in Bharatiya civilization

Call for Volunteers: The Samvad Bharati is inviting volunteers who would like to perform samvads from scriptures online in our future sessions. For example, we are planning to act out Sulabhā-Janaka Samvāda in an upcoming Vāda-Sabhā / Brahmodya session. Roles available:

Vādin (Proponent)

- Prativādin (Opponent)
- Panel (Assessment & oversight)

If you'd like to participate, please nominate yourself by joining our WhatsApp group https://chat.whatsapp.com/HwzCvUt1LVk 7pZRG6dFl3B?mode=ac t

Shared by Deepa Sriram

 I just came to know of a very good writer and editor who is looking for a change of job. She writes religious and spiritual content for a magazine and is really good at work. If any of you here have a writing requirement or know of any job vacancy for good writers or editors in this domain. kindly let me know.

Devika Kumari

 If anybody here who is scholars of vedas, Indic studies who is envisioning or/already working in the area of economics based on Vedic/indic/dharmic principles? Please let me know.

Shared by Dimple Kaul (INDICA Courses)

 We're currently experimenting with a hybrid model for INDICA Courses, blending online learning with in-person immersions. The first such initiative took place in Bengaluru, and more are in the works

You can read more about the approach here:

https://indica.in/online-offline-andbeyond-a-hybrid-path-for-learning-iks/

Harsh

 AyurVeg: An Ayurvedic Fruit & Vegetable Cleaning Tablet - This product is not out for public yet. We are planning to do so in near future. Any kind of guidance or feedback is well appreciated

Shared by Dr. Jyotiranjan Beuria

 A team of researchers at IIT Mandi are conducting a research study on digital device use and its impact on well-being. Your participation will

really help us understand this important topic.

https://forms.gle/uXWRYVi3omcv9JTh9

Kaudinya Arpan

I am trying brainwave (EEG)
measurement through BioAmp
sensor and Audrino with Spike
Recorder Software in Windows
(with FFT on). I was able to
observe sort of synchronized
dominating waves during relaxing
meditation as alpha and theta
mostly (4-12 Hz). I would like to
seek some clarifications from
someone who has worked on EEG

Kavya Vaddadi

 Let me know if there's any opportunities in creating education and awareness in any platforms you are aware of. I have been conducting Courses on Vimanashastra ancient aeronautics and ancient architecture focusing Vimanas through the platforms MAARKS Aerospace and Marine Services Private Limited and VEDAS company Vaddadi Engineering Design and Analysis Services. I'd like to spread awareness on these divine technologies to more people

Pravin Agrawal

 I am looking for help to get connected with organizations / individuals who are into CSR initiatives for educational purposes for taking this initiative (https://www.nemiedu.com/) beneficially forward for skill development, especially of financially underprivileged children.

Shared by Dr. Sanjay Sharma

 Please help us in academic karma by answering the questions given in the google form after going through the introduction etc. Topic -*"Sanskrit-Shaastriya Paradigms as a Methodology for Global IR: Epistemic Sites for Non-Eurocentric Theorizing". We believe that classical Sanskrit texts, far from being mere historical artifacts, can be re-examined as crucial epistemic sites—foundational sources for a new, non-dualistic IR methodology. By treating texts like the Mahabharata, Arthashastra, and Panchatantra as primary data and theoretical frameworks, this research will demonstrate their capacity to challenge established Western paradigms and offer a more comprehensive toolkit for analyzing contemporary world affairs.

https://forms.gle/v6hnoYii9qh53hRc6

Dr. Sanyukta Kashalkar:

 This is a research questionnaire for Gurus of Indian Classical music teaching digitally or Online to impart knowledge nationally and globally as well. It retains the structure of research goals while reflecting your perspective on pedagogy, cultural transmission, and adaptation in the digital era. I will be extremely thankful if you can take out 5 to 10 minutes of your time to fill this form for my research.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1XZ-RWqzU4Ry9OWn5zgCm6CXSOe3Qtut6M-G-CotU8I/edit?usp=sharing_eil&ts=6881db 2a

Varun Vidhyarthi

 As a pioneer of the Self Help process of social and economic empowerment, Manavodaya is credited with introduction of new values and methods in tackling poverty and social injustice among the poorest segments of rural populations. The Self Help Groups spread rapidly in India with direct support of the banks and the government. However, the values that created the spark among people for holistic change were lost in the process. Those interested in learning more may contact us. www.manavodaya.org

- Shared for Vedaravishangar
 - At our Education Institute, we propose to build a Mindful Meditation House to bring Mindfulness, Happiness, Harmony, and Peace into daily life. Traditional Systems Design based on Vastu and Indian Knowledge System. Sound Therapy Healing with traditional instruments and meditation music. Waterfall & Herbal Aroma Garden Flowing water with sacred plants and flowers for natural healing. Aromatic Fragrance Incense, oils, and natural aromas to create calmness. Traditional Drawing & Art Mandala, Warli, Kolam, and sacred symbols for inspiration. To provide students and faculty with a serene space for reflection, meditation, and holistic well-being—integrating ancient wisdom with modern education Please let me know if anyone's interested.

Initiatives by GI4QC Forum's young Associates - "Pioneers of Tomorrow"

- By Anushka Tripathi
 - o Aryavartasemi: Bharatsemi (previously) is a Government registered LLP - and today, we're proud to share our new identity: Aryavartasemi LLP. The name Aryavartasemi is inspired by the timeless knowledge and scientific spirit of ancient Vedic Bharat, symbolizing our mission to blend heritage with innovation in the semiconductor era. We will soon kickstart our crowdsourced RISC-V SoC initiative — aiming to design, develop, and get it taped out at India's own "TSMC in the making". A vision to keep our silicon innovation fully Made in India. (www.aryavartsemi.com)
- By Dasari Narasimha (The Samvad Bharati)
 - Nitya Kriya Journaling App

https://nityakriya.netlify.app/

- Weekly dialogue series hosted on Sundays (11 am-12 noon) https://meet.google.com/mkv-gzrt-xhi
- Samvad Bharati, our e-learning platform rooted in Sanātana Dharma, is now live. We're offering flagship courses that are visually rich, gamified, and designed using modern instructional design principles to make learning immersive and transformative. The courses include
 - Vidura Neeti The Art of Wise **Decision Making**
 - Dharma vs. Righteousness
 - Panchakosha and Sharira Traya with interactive simulation
 - Karma Siddhantha
 - Trigunas
 - SDGs through Dharmic Lens
 - The IKS Researchers Toolkit
 - Garuda Mahapurana

https://sites.google.com/view/samvad bharaticourses/home

- By Devika Kumari
 - Launch of Devritti, an Indic Yoga & Wellness initiative by Devika. Devritti is rooted in the vision of

nurturing Swastha Leaders — individuals anchored in balance, clarity, and inner wellbeing — who can lead society towards healthier, sustainable futures. — 19 Aug 2025 https://youtu.be/l9Bw-zZOLug

By Harsh

 AyurVeg: An Ayurvedic Fruit & Vegetable Cleaning Tablet - This product is not out for public yet. We are planning to do so in near future. Any kind of guidance or feedback is well appreciated

Shared by Kritharth Jaiswal

Archmosphere: Explore the fusion of architecture and entrepreneurship as we unravel key design elements, urban integration, digital innovations, sustainability, and success stories. Join us to shape the future of innovation hub architecture. https://youtube.com/@archmosphere

Plan of Upcoming Quarter

Scheduled

(dates are subject to confirmation received from the invited participants)

- 29 Oct Webinar organised by GI4QC Forum on "Agnostic, Atheist, or Awakened? Youth Redefining the Spirituo-Scientific Domain"
- Oct Evaluate proposals received under UNNATI (Unlocking New Networks & Access for Transformative Impact)
- 19 Nov Webinar organised by GI4QC Forum on "Spirituo-scientific Worldview: From the Shadows to the Spotlight" – 3rd episode
- Nov Open House Session

- 7 Dec "A Synopsis of the Year 2025"
- 21 Dec Publish Vol.2, Issue 2 of International Journal on Eternal Wisdom and Contemporary Science
- Dec Release the updated directory of GI4QC Forum
- Quantitative Study of the Impact of Yoga Nidra – A joint project of Sharda University, Foundation of Indic Wisdom and GI4QC Forum

Planned

- Bharatiya Research Methodology
- 4-hour awareness sessions / workshops for HEI students
- Cell for Consciousness Studies / Neo-**Quantum Physics**
- Precognition & Telekinesis **Experiments**

- Experimental Research Projects with Gautam Buddha University
- Dharmic AI A project of WhoVR
- Samskruth Sanganakam A project of Dr. BVK Sastry
- Industry-Academia-Community Meet
- Conference, Exhibitions etc.
 - Two Day International Conference on "Rekindling India's Intellectual Legacy: A Confluence of Interdisciplinary Reflections" with Manipal Institute of Technology
 - Week long FDP on Science, Spirituality and Knowledge Base of Bharat with Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, Delhi University

Exploratory

 Identify avenues of collaboration with Youth 4 Nation, Vishuddhi Films, Bhaktivedanta Research Center (a project of ISKCON), IKS Program hosted at NRCVEE in IIT-D, IKS Center – IIT Kgp, Rishihood University, Amity University, INDICA Courses, Brhat, Institute of Science and Spirituality - Delhi, NIEPA, SOA, IIT Mandi, VEDAS, Publish for India, Banyan Tree Network

Notice Board

11 Programs

Based on the innumerable discussions with individuals and organisations who got associated with GI4QC Forum over the last few years, the executive team of the Forum has initiated 30+ projects with the hope that they will help in advancing closer to our shared vision - "Rediscover and apply the elements of Ancient Knowledge Systems to resolve the existing mysteries of science and nature"

These projects are in various stages of progress and their updates have been shared via Quarterly Update reports and during online meets. We have now structured them under 11 programs.

PRAVAAH - Publication of Research & Analysis - Visionary, Authentic, Adoptable, Holistic

PROGRESS - Program for Ground-Breaking Research & Experimentation in Spirituo-Scientific Sphere (Experimental Research Projects)

DWAAR - Door Way to Advanced Analysis & Research (Deep Studies Projects)

FUTURE - Facilitating Upcoming Technologies that are Unconventional, Revolutionary & Enduring (Technology Projects)

IKIA - Indian Knowledge Insights & **Applications**

BReḥM (बृहं) - Bharatiya Research Methodologies

CONNECT - Constructing a Network of Networks for Efficient Collaboration & **Teamwork**

VOICES - Venues for Open, Insightful & Constructive Exchange of Standpoints

POTENTIAL - Pioneers of Tomorrow: Extracting Novel Timeless Ideas from Ancient Learning-sources (Youth Wing)

UNNATI - Unlocking New Networks & Access for Transformative Impact (Partnership Projects)

COLLAB - Collaborating for Long Lasting All-round Benefits (Co-organised Events - Workshops, Conferences, Exhibitions, FDP, etc.)

For further queries, contact at us info@gi4qc.org or query@gi4qc.org

Appeal for Donations

GI4QC Forum has completed 3 years since its formal registration. A small group of volunteers from diverse backgrounds came together in February 2021 with a common vision to explore "Mind & Matter correlation". They discussed, debated, carried out scientific investigation and also decided to carry out the venture in a formal way. Hence, GI4QC Forum was formalized as a platform to take forward these activities in perpetuity and was registered as a Section-8 company, a Non-Profit entity, on 01 August 2022. The Vision and Mission of the Forum are available in public domain at www.gi4qc.org. of Details various projects, activities, publications undertaken, in-progress and planned for the future are continually updated on our website and published in Quarterly Updates. The Forum publishes half yearly journal, "International Journal **Fternal** Wisdom and on

Contemporary Science" (gi4qc.org/archive). GI4QC Forum has moved from its humble beginning with steady pace and is ready for future growth.

self-financed Forum is and sustained with contribution from core team members and few well-wishers. GI4QC Forum, as a Section-8 company, is governed by Board of Directors and its balance-sheet is duly audited by authorized auditor/s as per company statute. The Forum has, over the years, expanded its domain and ventured into related fields after due diligence. At this iuncture, the Board has come to the conclusion that the finance of the company needs to be strengthened. Hence it has been decided to solicit donation from members, associates and well-wishers. We appeal to all those who believe in the vision of the Forum to donate liberally for the cause. The donation shall be eligible for tax deduction under section 80G* and 80GGA*. The donations can be directly paid to the following bank account of GI4QC Forum:

Name: GI4QC Forum A/C No: 120001828327 IFSC code: CNRB0018007

Canara Bank, Nayapalli, Bhubaneshwar-751012.

The donors have the option to donate one time or on monthly basis to sustain the Programs and Projects of the Forum. Donors can also opt to support some specific Programs/ Projects run by the Forum. The minimum donation accepted is Rs 500.00 (Rupees Five Hundred only).

Your generous contribution will help the Forum to accelerate it projects, disseminate ancient wisdom relevant to the modern era and use the scientific innovations for the benefits of the society.

With Warm Regards,

Anand Prakash. Prof. Damodar Acharya

New Associates

"We may not have it all together, but together we have it all"

We welcome everybody who got associated with GI4QC Forum in this Quarter. We are all on our own individual journeys...exploring ourselves and this universe...finding our own answers and exploring how we can lead a fulfilling life.

GI4QC Forum is a 'meta network' wherein we share our journeys/experiences, understand the progress made by each other, ask questions, clarify our doubts, gain a working knowledge of underlying concepts of each other's field of interest, try to discern a pattern out of the disparate data points, and together attempt to bring that one change that we would like to see in this world – a

paradigm shift towards a comprehensive spirituoscientific framework.

In this Forum you will find many individuals who have been working with this vision — ranging from those who have just begun their journey to those who have spent tireless decades to bring to 'spotlight' the comprehensive spirituoscientific domain of knowledge. We hope that this humble attempt of ours, to provide visibility and access to a vibrant and efficient community working towards a 'Paradigm Shift', will prove to be useful in your individual journeys too.

Baje is a writer and seeker exploring consciousness and the deeper layers of reality through lived experience. He has written two books and is currently working on his third, all centered around the mind, awareness, and the essence of being.

Devika Kumari is an architecture and design graduate and has worked in design (uiux, graphic) field for years. Then life showed her the path of Yoga, dove her into

Indian history, and she found Indic wisdom as guide. Now she runs a company called Devritti Yoga and Wellness.

Anshu Dubey is the Founder and President of Brahm Varchas Education. Her goal is to contribute to the resurgence of India's educational landscape through integration of Vedic wisdom, knowledge and pedagogy with modern education and life.

Dr. Bharat Dash is Founder, Katha Pratha and IKS (UGC) Trainer and his focus areas include Panchtantra and Nitishastra, After spending a considerable number of years in the corporate sector, he shifted to academia and is now associated with Sri Sri University.

Dhananjay Kollur is an alumnus of IIT KGP (81 batch) and is quite interested in the intersecting domain of science and ancient Indic philosophies. He is very committed to practice Meditation and Mindfulness as a process.

Dr. Sridhar Padmanabhan is the Vice Principal at SVYASA, Bangalore and his interest areas include exploring the intersection of Indic Philosophy (esp. Vaisheshika Darshana) and Modern science

Dr. Geetanjali Grover is the Principal -Jankidas Kapur Public School Sonepat Haryana. JDKPS is a renowned school of Haryana run by Atlas Cycles. She is the seeker of Ancient Indian Ethos since last 28 years.

Prof. Amitabh Narain is an alumnus of IIT KGP and is now settled in Michigan USA. He is fairly knowledgeable in spirituality and Indian texts and is also highly interested in Quantum Consciousness.

Dr. Arun Janarthanan is from Chennai and is actively working on protecting TN cow breeds. He is also a Silicon Chip Professional with a doctorate degree in Computer Science from University of Cincinnati.

Shanti Sharma is a Learning & Organizational Development professional with over 28 years of experience. Throughout her journey, she had the privilege of partnering with organizations across IT, BPO, Healthcare, Manufacturing, Real Estate, BFSI, and beyond.

Anindo Ghosh has over two decades of professional experience and is currently leading ATMADHRUTI as its Founder. Grounded in values of meaningful change and collaboration, his mission is to address blockers in people's lives through tailored programs that enrich personal and professional growth.

Prabhat Mittra is B Tech IIT Kharagpur and M Tech from IIT Kanpur. He is CEO at Solution Enablers (Strategic Consulting, Technology Solutions in niche areas, Social Innovation).

Shweta Mishra is a corporate yoga and wellness coach. She is a visiting faculty at Amity Noida and is also doing extensive research on various Yoga techniques.

Prashant Chettri is a young and dynamic individual who has just finished his schooling from Sikkim. He is preparing for his higher education. Prashant is designing a website - Hindu Rashtriya Seva.

Dr. Anuradha Choudry is an Asst. Professor at IIT Kharagpur. She is a highly motivated Sanskrit Scholar dedicated to revealing the deeper secrets of the Vedas and promoting Sanskrit as a living, modern, spoken language.

Anurag Trivedi is the founder of www.rit.foundation & Shaan IAS academy and working to make Indian village sustainable with focus on bridging digital divide, promoting sustainable farming and cresting green jobs, all while keeping our Indic knowledge and practices at heart. He is also working on a book - Bharat: eternal celebration of sustainability

Rooma Narain lives in Upper Michigan in the United States and is interested in spirituality-and-science topics. She is looking forward to listening, reading, and learning from discussions in this group.

Simmi Gulati is a Conscious Leadership Coach (PCC professional Certified Coach) and experiential facilitator. She comes with 30 years of experience and her self-growth journey started in 2000 with Reiki, Art, NLP, Coaching and Indic Wisdom

Pooja is currently based in Surat and is interested in the learning how ancient Indic knowledge can be applied in the current age. She is hoping to receive guidance and relevant reading material from members of this group.

Subhash Zadoo is M.Sc (Agriculture) with a working experience in Agriculture / Horticulture, Satellite Remote Sensing and Foodgrain logistics (FCI). He retired as Executive Director, FCI, in 2017.

Connect with us

Join us in this exciting journey of discovery and collaboration! * Q You can connect with us in one or more ways as mentioned below.



www.gi4qc.org



query@gi4qc.org; info@gi4qc.org



GI4QC Forum LinkedIn Page



WhatsApp Group Link: Announcements Only



Youtube channel: Webinar recordings

Join our mailing list for quarterly updates and event details by sending an email to query@gi4qc.org with "Subscribe" as the subject

Looking forward... 😂 🗱